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Agenda Item # 4

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves
FROM: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager
DATE: July 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Vendor Payments in FY 2022 YTD between $10,000 and $25,000

Background:

Pursuant to Ordinance 2020-02, attached is a listing of all transactions in FY 2022 YTD between
$10,000 to $25,000 approved by Town Manager as provided under the ordinance. The listing
below does not include payments under contracts that have been previously approved by Council.

Total
Vendor Purpose Spending
. Provides day labor with additional help is
Anytime Labor - DBA L
LaborMax Staffing needed such as tree trimming of canals, MOT | 12,612.19
and other
Aguatic Vegetation Control Monthly effective applicator, canal vegetation
: 24,384.00
Inc and maintenance
Dobbs Equipment Equipment Repair 10,047.62
F!orlda Roadway Guardrail & | Replacement of guardrails. 16.986.47
Signs Inc
t/llijcr:ray Logan Construction Delivery of Rip rap 15.200.00
Southern Lawn Equipment Equipment Purchases 18,267.14

Recommendations:

Receive and file.



